Jenny - Secretaz to Dar:zl Anderson

From: Andrew <Andrew@bitziosconsulting.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 14 November 2014 4:22 PM

To: Michael Geale

Subject: FW: Kings Forest intersection

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Michael,

See response from Ray below. No issues with the assessment and intersection layouts.

ANDREW EKE
ManacGer — GoLb Coast & NORTHERN NSW
SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER & TRANSPORT PLANNER

Gold Coast: Suite 26, 58 Riverwalk Avenue, Robina QLD 4226, P; (07) 5562-5377 F: (07) 5562-5733
Brisbane: Level 2, 428 Upper Edward Street, Spring Hill 4000, P: (07) 3831-4442 F: (07) 3831-4455
Sydney:  Studio 203, 3 Gladstone Street, Newtown NSW 2042, P: (02) 9557 6202 F: (02) 9557 6219
Mail: PO Box 5102, Q Super Centre, Mermaid Waters QLD 4218

Web:  www.bitziosconsulting.com.au

ol Mobile: 0432-082-422 Quallty
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Disclaimer: The information contained in this email and any attachments ("Email") is confidenlial and intended only for the addressee and may contain privileged, confidential and/or disclosure exempt
information. You must not edit this email wilhoul our expressed consent. If you are not the addressee, you must not disseminate, rely upon or copy this email and you must immediately erase permanenlly
and destroy all records of it. Bitzios Consulling has made every effort to ensure the information is accurate, however its accuracy, reliability or completeness is not guaranteed. Email transmission cannot
be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information may be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. Therefore we do not accept any liability for any error or
omission in this email or for any resulting loss or damage sulfered as a result of email transmission. Opinions expressed may change without notice.

From: Ray Clark [mailto:rayc@tweed.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 14 November 2014 3:05 PM

To: Andrew

Subject: RE: Kings Forest intersection

Andrew
The proposed layout as described in your document dated 16 October is consistent with previous discussions and |

have no concerns with the progression of the design on this basis to satisfy Condition Item 27.
Regards

Ray Clark | Traffic Engineer */ TWEED

Engineering | Roads and Stormwater SHIRE COUNCIL

p (02) 6670 2578 | f (02) 6670 2147 | e rayc@tweed.nsw.gov.au | w www.tweed.nsw.gov.au
Civic and Cultural Centre Tumbulgum Road Murwillumbah NSW 2484 | PO Box 816 Murwillumbah NSW 2484

Customer Service: (02) 6670 2400 or 1300 292 872  ABN: 90 178 732 496

Our values: transparency | customer focus | fairness | reliability | progressiveness | value for money | collaboration
Please consider the environment before printing this email. One tonne of paper is equivalent to 13 trees and 30 kL of water

From: Andrew [mailto:Andrew@bitziosconsulting.com.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 12 November 2014 3:24 PM



To: Ray Clark
Subject: Kings Forest intersection

Hi Ray,
Just touching base on progress for the Stage 1 Kings Forest Intersection Layout review?
Any indications on timing for when Council will provide a response? Feel free to give me a call to discuss.

Regards,

ANDREW EKE
MANAGER — GoLb CoasT & NORTHERN NSW
SenIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER & TRANSPORT PLANNER

Gold Coast: Suite 26, 58 Riverwalk Avenue, Robina QLD 4226, P: (07) 5562-5377 F: (07) 5562-5733

Brisbane: Level 2,428 Upper Edward Street, Spring Hill 4000, P: (07) 3831-4442 F: (07) 3831-4455
Sydney:  Studio 203, 3 Gladstone Street, Newtown NSW 2042, P: (02) 9557 6202 F: (02) 9557 6219
Mail: PO Box 5102, Q Super Centre, Mermaid Waters QLD 4218

-consu “I,'” g Web:  www.bitziosconsulling.com.au

Mobile:  0432-082-422 Quality
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Disclaimer: The information contained in this email and any attachments (“Email"} is confidential and intended only for the addressee and may contain privileged, confidential and/or disclosure exempt
information. You must not edit this email without our expressed consent. If you are not the addressee, you must not disseminate, rely upon or copy this email and you must immediately erase permanently
and destroy all records of it. Bitzios Consulting has made every effort to ensure the information is accurate, however its accuracy, reliability or completeness is not guaranteed. Email transmission cannot
be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information may be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. Therefore we do not accept any liability for any error or
omission in this email or for any resulting loss or damage suffered as a result of email transmission. Opinions expressed may change without notice.

All official correspondence requiring a formal written response should be addressed to the General Manager, PO
Box 816, Murwillumbah, 2484; or emailed to tsc@tweed.nsw.gov.au; or faxed to 02 6670 2429.

This email (including any attachments) is confidential and must only be used by the intended recipient(s) for the
purpose(s) for which it has been sent. It may also be legally privileged and/or subject to copyright.

If you are not an intended recipient, any disclosure, distribution, copying or use of or reliance on this email {(or any
attachment) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly notify the sender by
return email and then delete all copies of this email (and any attachments).

If you forward or otherwise distribute this email (or any attachment) you may be personally liable for a breach of
confidentiality, an infringement of copyright, defamation or other legal liability.

Any opinions, views or conclusions expressed in this email (or any attachment) are those of the individual sender
and may not necessarily reflect the official position of the Council.

This e-mail may contain an e-Letter attachment. A digital message is deemed to have been delivered, opened,
viewed, presented and provisioned to a customer when the digital message is accessible by the customer to whom it
was sent. If an original hard copy of the message is required, please reply to this message requesting a hard copy.
www.tweed.nsw.gov.au
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